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Arun Valley flood risk management changes: a summary of 
consultation responses 

Appendix C 
Responses have been redacted to remove personal data. 
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From:    
Sent: 01 January 2020 10:28 
To: Willway, Teresa <teresa.willway@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Cc: Pulborough Parish Council <clerk@pulboroughparishcouncil.gov.uk>; Strudwick, Andy 
<andrew.strudwick@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Arun Valley section SU2 consultation 

 
Dear Teresa  
 
Thank you for your helpful response and the copy of the Draft Flood Risk Management 
Strategy; the fact that it is titled "Draft" I assume means that it is not fully agreed yet? - if this 
is the case who, or what bodies, have to yet agree it or what parts of it?  
 
I have a number of specific questions in addition to my telephone questions on SU1; these 
mainly relate to SU2 which is the area which borders where I live i  

 these are listed below : 

 In figure 1 for SU2 on page 17 why is the South bank of the South Channel Cut being 
maintained as I would guess that this would tend to "push" more water towards 
habitation in Pulborough rather than allowing it to "escape"? 

 In figure 1 for SU2 on page 17  is the pale blue area the 1 in 100 flood risk area or 
what? 

 Who will take responsibility for the pumping station at Swan Bridge when it fails? 
 Where there are slices and outflow gates who will take responsibility for their 

maintenance when the EA does not maintain the river bank? 
 What is the impact of the major Bund built in 2016 alongside the A29 just south of 

Swan Bridge and subsequent to your draft strategy - see attached pictures of the bund 
during building. (local opinion is that it is pushing more water towards Swan Bridge 
and making flooding worse there!) 

 For the future who, or what bodies, will regulate the management of the SU2 flood 
plain? 

Happy New Year and thanks again for your help so far 
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From:    
Sent: 14 October 2019 13:55 
To: Willway, Teresa 
<teresa.willway@environment‐agency.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Consultation on the implementation of our plan to stop our flood risk management 
activities between Pallingham and Pulborough 

 
Thank you for all this - very helpful. 
 
It would be great if I could take you up on your offer: "We have separate models and maps which take 
effect of predicted climate change with no defences. These are not available on-line but we can 
provide a pdf of the local flood risk on request I will pass your request on to the team if you wish?"  / I 
saw the ones on the BBC website the other week but would be good to get it from the official source. 
 
Thanks! 
 

 
 

 
 

personal email:   
personal mobile:  

  



On Monday, 14 October 2019, 13:22:20 BST, Willway, Teresa <teresa.willway@environment-
agency.gov.uk> wrote:  
 

Hi  

Nothing is ever simple. 

The Strategy Unit boundaries are based on our current Flood Zone 2 ie land having a medium 
probability of flooding from the rivers or sea with no defences in place. 

The land and properties currently at risk in SU1 are based on our current Flood Zone 3 - land having 
high probability of flooding from the rivers or sea with no defences in place. 

These maps, which make no allowance for climate change, are available on line at https://flood-map-
for-planning.service.gov.uk/confirm-
location?easting=504299&northing=118658&placeOrPostcode=pulborough. An explanation of the 
Flood Zones is available at https://www.gov.uk/guidance/flood-risk-and-coastal-change#flood-zone-
and-flood-risk-tables  

 We have separate models and maps which take effect of predicted climate change with no defences. 
These are not available on-line but we can provide a pdf of the local flood risk on request I will pass 
your request on to the team if you wish? 

We also have a map available on line at https://flood-warning-information.service.gov.uk/long-term-
flood-risk/map showing the current flood risk taking account of defences. This one is split into tiles and 
allows closer examination of local flood risk from rivers, the sea or surface water.  

 Best wishes 

 Teresa 

  





On Monday, 14 October 2019, 10:41:31 BST, Willway, Teresa <teresa.willway@environment-
agency.gov.uk> wrote:  

 Dear  

Thank you for contacting us regarding your interest in the above consultation. 

I have checked on our maps and we believe  is not directly affected by our plans as it 
sits outside Strategy Unit 1 (SU1) defined as land which, according to our flood risk models, is not 
currently at risk of flooding from a one in one hundred year flood event. I have therefore attached a 
copy of a letter and maps intended for people interested in, but who we do not believe are directly 
affected by, our plans. The consultation gives you the opportunity to let us know if you believe you are 
affected and would need to implement any alternative arrangements to mitigate theses effects. 

We wrote to all proprietors of land within SU1 with appropriate information dependent on whether or 
not their land is adjacent to the River Arun and has flood risk management structures on it. Hence 
your neighbour received a slightly different letter as proprietors of land within SU1 but not adjacent to 
the river. 

All letters include a link to more detailed information and the on-line consultation. 

I hope the attached answers your questions but if you need any further information, please do not 
hesitate to contact me.  

Best wishes 

Teresa Willway 

  

Project manager 
Solent & South Downs, 
Environment Agency, South East Region. 
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Oving Road,  
Chichester,  
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